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ongyearbyen was named after the American John Munro Long-

year who bought Norwegian coal fields west of Adventfjorden

in 1904. Two years later the American Arctic Coal Company
built the first house and named the place Longyear City. Longyear-
byen’s economic base has diversified, as employment within tourism,
education and research has grown substantially in recent years, along
with smaller businesses.

POPULATION

Longyearbyen is not a “cradle-to-grave society”, but families are wel-
come. Forty per cent of the population is female (mainland 50 %),

1921 Consecration of Vir Frelsers Kirke, the church of Longyear-
byen

1925 The Svalbard Treaty ratified. Celebrations at Skjeringa

1941 WWII: the population of Longyearbyen (570 men, 140 wom-
en and 55 children) evacuated to England

1943 The German battle-cruiser Scharnhorst and two destroyers at-
tacked Longyearbyen, doing extensive damage to the settle-
ment. Nine Norwegian soldiers lost their lives

1946 Nybyen, a new part of Longyearbyen, built

1947 New lodging quarters, an office building, hospital and three

family dwellings erected on Haugen

- and 75% are people between 20 and 60 years of age (mainland 55%).
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NORWEGIAN POLAR INSTITUTE

The foundations of Longyearbyen and the Norwegian Polar Insti-
tute were laid almost simultaneously: 1906 saw the construction of
the town’s first dwelling while a 1906-07 expedition to Svalbard, fi-
nanced by the Prince of Monaco, eventually led to the establishment
(in 1928) of the NPI. As far back as that early expedition, mapping
was an important part of the exploration of the archipelago. Map-
ping Svalbard remained of national interest to Norway as it contrib-
uted to Norwegian economic pursuits, particularly mining, which
was concentrated in and around Longyearbyen. Aerial photography,
introduced the summer of 1936, resulted in better maps for use by
the mining industry.

The opening of the airport in 1975 greatly facilitated access to Long-
yearbyen by scientists and others. The NPI established offices, field
operations and equipment storage rooms in the hangar. In 1980 the
Institute moved to Naringsbygget, while field operations and storage
remained at the airport. Finally, in 2006, NPI’s Svalbard branch was
reunited under one roof in the Science Park.
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